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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Charles B. Wells House began construction in 1850 and was completed later that year or early in 1851. Mabel Tickner Ward of Lemont (Ward's Corners) recalled that her grandfather, James Tickner, made the columns for the house. Wells, elected Circuit Clerk in 1848, moved to Geneva, where he continued his law practice after a four-year hiatus. In 1857, Wells sold the house to Margaret Gulliver, a widow, before relocating to Fifth and Campbell Streets. Wells enlisted in the Civil War, rising to the rank of Major. After the war, he returned to Geneva, established a law firm in Chicago, and commuted from his home.

Gulliver lived in the house until her ill health led to her death. In 1887, the property was sold to Dr. F. H. Blackman, who made many improvements, possibly adding stucco during his ownership. In 1901, Blackman sold the house to Dr. Raymond G. Scott, who had moved to Geneva from Sandwich around 1898-99. In 1909, Dr. Scott added a northern addition to the house, converting it into the Colonial Hospital. The hospital became part of the Community Hospital system when it was established in 1925. After it ceased operating as a hospital, Dr. Scott converted the second floor into apartments and continued to run a clinic on the first floor until he retired in 1948.

The Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) documented the house in 1935 (ILL-138). 

In 1952, Robin Dienst and Marian Michael purchased the property. They converted it into Robin's Bookshop, which shared space with Marian Michael's Children's Clothes Shop, which opened officially on April 28, 1953, as reported in the Geneva Republican on April 9, 1953. Marian Michael's family resided on South Street.

In 1983, the building was sold, and a summary of its condition was made at that time. Mike Simons purchased the house, and in 1984, architect Alex Teipel designed a controversial south addition that included a walk-out level and sunken patio. The addition sparked opposition due to concerns over the building's architectural integrity, with residents such as Jane Hamlin, Alice Schwenkler, Darlene Larson, and Nancy Mavrogenes submitting a petition with 13 pages of signatures opposing the expansion. During a City Council meeting on July 2, 1984, Alderman Mountsier introduced the proposed addition, which required a variance that the zoning board of appeals had granted. The proposal was supported by the property's owner, Sol Simon, manager Mike Simon, and Jean Gaines from the Geneva Chamber of Commerce, who voted to support the expansion. After discussion, the Council authorized the Building Commissioner to approve the permit, provided that parking arrangements were worked out with the parking committee.

The Geneva History Museum placed a plaque on the property in 1950, recognizing the historic significance of the Charles B. Wells House. In February 2005, the HPC approved a two-story addition at the north end of the building but never built it.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
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	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
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	LANDSCAPE 1: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 220-228 South Third Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1850-1853
	COMMON NAME: 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Charles B. Wells House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival, Early Classical Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Stucco
	FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Covered Entry 
	ENTRY DOORS: Wood Paneled
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Not Original
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/1; Bay Window; Fixed Picture 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-455-010
	BUILDER: 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


